
1896-2021: CELEBRATING 125 YEARS OF HISTORY

First pastor Castelli
guides new church

The fi rst Mass was celebrated on Dec. 20, 1896, in the church basement. Bishop Scalabrini blessed the cornerstone on Sept. 15, 1901.

1896-1903
This is the second in a series of arƟ cles highlighƟ ng 

the history of our parish leading up to its 125th an-
niversary. Previous arƟ cles and issues of “More Good 
News” are available at www.mountcarmelblessed-
sacrament.com.

With large and small monetary 
donaƟ ons, and the sweat of those 
unable to give a fi nancial contribu-
Ɵ on, a plot of land stretching from 
Catherine Street to Jay Street was 
purchased and the fi rst soil was 
turned in April of 1896. 

The modest coff ers of the new 
parish ran out quickly and a loan 
from the bishop was required to 
conƟ nue work. On Dec. 20, 1896, Father Castelli was 
able to celebrate the fi rst Mass in what then was the 
basement of the new building. In 1898, a rectory was 
built adjacent to the rising sanctuary so that the pas-
tor would be close to his fl ock.

It was at this Ɵ me that the Society of St. Mary of 
Mount Carmel was founded. Its principal funcƟ on 

was to raise needed funds to eliminate the debt ac-
crued during construcƟ on of the church. By 1901, the 
church and rectory were debt free. 

With that seƩ led, Father Castelli and the Mount 
Carmel Society could concentrate on building the 
church above the basement. On Sept. 15, 1901, Bishop 
Scalabrini blessed the cornerstone of the new church.

It was a diffi  cult year. Inclement weather someƟ mes 
took its toll by prevenƟ ng the celebraƟ on of Mass in 
the poorly appointed basement. By June 29, 1902, 
however, the modest house of worship was able to 
be used for its fi rst Mass. 

Father Castelli, feeling the rigors of building a par-
ish from the ground up and the pressure of an ever 
growing fl ock requested, and was granted, an assis-
tant — Father Joseph Formia. It must have been writ-
ten in the book of fate because a year later Father 
Castelli died. His funeral was celebrated at Mount 
Carmel by Bishop Ludden, and he was laid to rest in 
Saint Agnes Cemetery on Arthur Street in UƟ ca .

Source: History of St. Mary of Mount Carmel (pre-
pared by the History CommiƩ ee for the 1996 centen-
nial celebraƟ on)
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